

Eight Manufacturers Voluntarily Recall Pool and In-ground Spa Drain Covers Due to Incorrect Ratings

Pool owners and operators who have one of the recalled drain covers should contact the manufacturer to receive a replacement or retrofit.

Multiple drain systems, other than wading pools and in-ground spas, are exempt from this recall.



Pool owners and operators will have 30 days from this notice to comply with this recall.

<u>Click here</u> to view the CPSC press release on the recalled drain covers

For more information, contact the Drain Cover Recall Hotline at 866-478-3521 or Mike Wetzel, R.E.H.S. at the Environmental Health Services department at 909-387-4608 or Michael.Wetzel@dph.sbcounty.gov

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Amanda Gaspard, Health Education Specialist, at 800-442-2283 or Amanda.Gaspard@dph.sbcounty.gov.

